Management Meeting to be held in the Rod Hatherly Building at 7.30pm on 3 July 2023

Queensland Racing Pigeon Federation Inc.

1. President's opening remarks

The Vice President opened the meeting at 7.13 PM and welcomed everyone to the committee meeting.

Present: B Snyman, C Porter, R Walker, B. Mair, P Ketchell, K Butters, A Karas, J Profke, C McDonald, & A Owens

2. Apologies

W Reese

3. Minutes of the previous meeting

Minutes from the Management committee Meeting held on 5 June 2023 was read by the Vice President. Moved and accepted as true by R Walker Seconded by C Porter **Carried**

4. Inward Correspondence

- 1. R McKiernan MDIRPC Application for membership. Accepted.
- 2. W Johnston MDIRPC Application for membership. Accepted
- 3. P Duscha MDIRPC Application for membership. Accepted
- 4. R Singh **MDIRPC** Application for membership. **Accepted**
- 5. P McFaden CHPC Application for Associate membership. Accepted
- 6. C Greene CHPC Application to use Benzing Live ETS Accepted.
- 7. C Tinkler **PATH** Application to use ETS **Accepted**
- 8. S Elliott WMPC Change clock Number. Accepted
- 9. Letter from MDRPC (General Business)
- 10. Letter from A Owens (General business)
- 11. Quote for the upstairs renovate C McDonald

5. Outward Correspondence

Emailed Minutes from the Management committee meeting 5 June 2023. Moved to accept all Correspondence by K Butters, Seconded by J Profke. **Carried**

6. Treasurer's report

The financial statement was presented by A Owens for June 2023. The account balance is \$102275.02 Moved to be accepted by A Owens, Second by A Karas. **Carried**

7. Business Arising from the Minutes

8. General Business

8.1. Letter from Morton District Invitation Racing Pigeon Club

Ron McKiernan has request if MDIRPC can Join the QRPF for the 2024 season. A request was also to pick up crates on route to the north race points. The Management committee has accepted the MDIRPC to race with the QRPF but will need to discuss with other North Clubs and QRPF liberation team if this is going to possible. The Management committee will review this at later stage.

8.2. Moree Thursday basket

A Karas requested more info about the conveyor process for Thursday basket with regards to watering of the birds. B Snyman explained that the Conveyor guide is not a QRPF flying rule but a guide for the liberation team. B Snyman also explained the Driver must comply with QLD main roads rule of Fatigue management and manage his Own self accessed fatigue. The driver will drive to a point of about 300km then pull up for toilet break and sleep. Then early the next morning starts the journey to the final race destination. Once arrived and levelled out transporter Water and feed is given to the birds. The feed is taken away, but water will remain until liberation the next day. The liberation team has followed this process for many years and the management committee is happy for the liberation team to continue with this process.

8.3. QRPF Treasurer

A Owens has resigned as treasurer of the QRPF and Ken Jorgenson is interested in filling the void. Andrew will guide Ken over the next month for a full hand over. K Butters has moved a motion to nominate K Jorgenson, second C Porter. **Carried**

9. Date of next meeting

The next management meeting will be held at the Rod Hatherly Building 7 August 2023 at 7.00PM.

10. Close

The meeting was closed at 7.51 pm. B Snyman Honorary Secretary QRPF Inc.